ltem 11

Manager’s Report No 15

Council Meeting 98/05/25

TO: CITY MANAGER 1998 MAY 21

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE

SUBJECT: BURNABY LAKE SPORTS COMPLEX WEST -
SITE PREPARATION PHASE

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the site preparation of a five sports field complex
at Burnaby Lake.

RECOMMENDATION:

1) THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, Matcon Excavating Ltd., for the site

preparation of a five sports field complex at Burnaby Lake, for a total cost of $2,189,755 with
final payment, based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered.

REPORT

Nine tenders for this project were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. Friday, 1998 May 15, and were opened
by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding. A tabulation of the tenders received is attached
(Attachment A).

This project involves the supply of all labour, materials, tools and equipment required for the site preparation of
the new Burnaby Lake Sports Complex - West.

The estimate for this work is $2,377,112.

The recommended bidder, Matcon Excavating Ltd., satisfactorily completed numerous projects of this type,
including the Swangard Stadium Redevelopment, and a similar project for the City of Coquitlam. Based on their
past performance, staff are satisfied that they have the necessary experience and resources to complete the work
of this contract.

Sufficient funds are available in an existing work order and the project 1s incJuded under the 1998 Parks Major
Projects component of the 1998-2002 Annual Capital Program.

The Directors Engineering and Planning and Btiilding, and our consul R.F. Binnie & Associates Ltd., concur

with the above recommendation.
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